Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: H0424-01 South Dublin Co Co - Waterstown
Attachments: Links to reports to be sent to EPA

From: Joseph Bockarie <jbockarie@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 27 July 2021 20:00

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: RE: H0424-01 South Dublin Co Co - Waterstown

Dear Licensing Staff,

| refer to your letter mentioned in your email below and would like to apologise for the late submission of the
requested documents.

These documents are two large to be sent by email.l have zipped the document but it is still beyond limit of my
allowance on emails. | have sent it to IT department to send then to you directly. Please find attached the email sent
to our IT dept.

Thanks
Joseph
&

From: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> y\&é
Sent: Tuesday 6 July 2021 14:51 Q& @O
To: Joseph Bockarie <jbockarie@SDUBLINCOCO.ie> OQS\O\
Subject: H0424-01 South Dublin Co Co - Waterstown &

S

L&

N\
CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open a'&é&(@%\nts unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. N

U7 N\
R
Dear Mr Bockarie, &
A
&

&
Please find attached a letter from the EPAfor your attention.

Regards
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford

An Clar um Cheadunt Comhshaoil
An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman

) 053-9160600
licensing@epa.ie
epa www.epa.ie

)

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
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Eve O'Sullivan

From: Joseph Bockarie <jbockarie@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Sent: 27 July 2021 19:44

To: IT Support Helpdesk

Subject: Links to reports to be sent to EPA

IT,

Please find the links to Reports that | have to send to licensing@epa.ie urgently. | tried to zip it and attach to email
but the server did not allow me because the report is large. Please send the report directly to the email shown
above and copy me. Inform them that these reports are in connection with the requested reports from Joseph
Bockarie for the application for the Certificate of Authorisation for Waterstown Landfill, South Dublin County Council
Thanks

Joseph

H:\Section 22's\Pilot Project on Historic Landfills\Waterstown Landfill\Tierl1 Exploratory Site Invetigation
Report\13-06-07 E0937 - Waterstown Landfill Exploratory Site Investigation.pdf

H:\Section 22's\Pilot Project on Historic Landfills\Waterstown Landfill\Tender for Main Site Investigation\Final
Report for Main site investigation and TEIR 111\161004 - E1119 Waterstown Tier 3 Full Report.pdf
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